
U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 909521 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 06/0312013 - 06/03/2013 

Issuance Hate: 06112/20 13 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: U.S. Postal Service 
Inspection Site: 32455 12 Mile Road, Farmington Hills, Ml 48333 

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat 

29 CFR 1904.29(b )(I): A log of all recordable work-related injuries and illness (OSHA Form 300 or 
equivalent) was not completed in the detail required by the regulation: 

On or about June 3, 2013, the employer failed to ensure that the OSHA Form 300 for calendar year 
2013 contained a complete description in column F. Multiple entries on the 2013 OSHA Form 300 
were missing the injury or illness, parts of the body affected, and/or the object/substance that directly 
injured or made the employee ill. 

The U.S. Postal Service was previously cited for a violation ofthis occupational safety and health 
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1904.29(b )( l ), which was contained in OSHA inspection # 
308330323 with respect to a workplace located at 2001 Dixiana Road in West Columbia, South 
Carolina. 

The U.S. Postal Service was previously cited for a violation ofthis occupational safety and health 
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1904.29(b )(I), which was contained in OSHA inspection # 
3083328418 with respect to a workplace located at 2001 Dixiana Road in West Columbia, South 
Carolina. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

Corrected During Inspection 
$3000.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsihilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
315 W. Allegan Street 
Suite 207 
Lansing, MI 48933 
Phone: 517-487-4996 Fax: 517-487-4997 

INVOICE/ 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

U.S. Postal Service 
32455 12 Mile Road, Farmington Hills, Ml 48333 
06/12/2013 

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 

Citation 1, Serious 

Citation 2, Repeat 

Citation 3, Other-than-Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES 

909521 

$3300.00 

$3000.00 

$0.00 

$6300.00 

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please 
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less 
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not 
exist. 

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on 
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your 
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed 
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, 
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act. 
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lJ .S. Department of Labor Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
315 W. Allegan StreeL 

06/12/2013 

Dear Employer, 

Room 207 
Lansing, MI 48933 
Phone: 517-487-4996 
Fax: 517-487-4997 

Enclosed you will find citations for violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (the Act) which 
may have accompanying proposed penalties. Also enclosed is a booklet entitled, "Employer Rights and 
Responsibilities Following an OSHA Inspection", (OSHA 3000) revised 1990, which explains your rights and 
responsibilities under the Act. If you have any questions about the enclosed citations and penalties, I would 
welcome further discussions in person or by telephone. 

You will note on page 6 of the booklet that, for violations which you do not contest, you must (1) notify this 
oft1ce promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the time set forth on the 
citation; and (2) pay any penalties assessed. Please inform me of the abatement steps you have taken and of their 
dated together with adequate supporting documentation; e.g., drawings or photographs of corrected conditions, 
purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results. This information will allow us to close 
the case. 

As indicated on page 8 of the booklet, you may request an informal conference with me during the IS-working
day notice of contest period. During such an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which 
you believe would support an adjustment to the citation or the penalty. 

If you are considering a request tor an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you must take to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal 
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 1 5 working days of your receipt of the citation. The running of this contest 
period is not interrupted by an informal conference. You must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time 
to contest after the informal conference, should you decide to do so. 

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete the attached notice at the bottom of this letter 
and post it next to the Citations as soon as the time, date and the place of the informal conference have been 
determined. Be sure to bring to the conference with you any and all supporting documentation of existing 
conditions as well as of any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal 
settlement agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 



You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation activity on the Internet 
under the provisions of Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to these alleged 
violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation. You are encouraged to 
review the information concerning your establishment at www.o~ha.gov:. If you have any dispute with the 
accuracy of the information displayed. please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Area Director 

Enclosures 




